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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 23, 1952

Mr. A. C. Allan, Manager
Carbonic Chemicals Corporation
Solano, New Mexico

RE: Carbonic Chemicals Corporation 2"
Mitchell No, 5 -Sec. 24-19W {30E

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of your C-105 for the above
captionsd well.

We are sorry to have troubled you for ancther copy of this
form which you may have submitted several ysars previous.
Notwithstanding this fact however, we are unabls to find this
form in our files at this tirne and this will enable us to close
our fils on this well.

Very truly yours,

ELVIS A, UTZ,
Gas Enginser
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TELEPHONE
SOLANO NO. 2

CARBONIC CHEMICALS CORPORATION

PRODUCERS OF CARBON-DIOXIDE LIQUID AND SOLID

SOLANO, NEw MEXICO

April 22, 1952

Mr. E. A. UtZ, Gas Engo
0il Conservatlon Cormmission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Utz:

Upon your request of April 18th, we are
enclosing copies of well record Form C-105
on our #5 Mitchell gas well,

Please note that this well was drilled in 1943
and according to our records the drilling logs
were forwarded to the 0il Conservation Cormission
at that time. However, drilling operations were
not performed during the writer'!'s regime and he
is not acquainted with the procedures used then.

Yours very truly,

CARBONIC CHEIMICALS CORPORATION

ACA:ea By J/;Z (?52%ééb°/ Mgr.
2z

WESTERN UNION
MOSQUERO



